Y. RITTS. PIETROWSKI & BRICKFIELD
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February 17, 1984

Argil L. Toalston

Section Leader

Antitrust & Economic Analyesis Section

Site Analysis Branch

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Pe: River Bend Operating License Antitrust review
Dear Mr, Toalston:

Thank you for your letter of February 10, 1984,

Sam Rayburn G&T, Inc., a wholesale customer of Gulf States

Utilities Company, has cigned an agreement with Big Rivers
Electric Corporatior, 2 ¥Yentucky generation and transmission co-
operative, to purcrase 100 Mw of firm power and energy.

The power sale with Big Rivers is for a ten year term, be-
jinning January 1, 1985.

Sam Rayburn G&T currently is negotiating wheeling and other
arrangements with Gulf States. Accordingly, at this time, we
have no comments to submit to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Very truly yours,

V8t

Frederick H. Ritts
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